Minutes of a Meeting of Livesey Parish Council held on 13th April 2018 at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.

Present: Cllrs D Hardman (in the Chair), J Pearson, C Hardman, D Dowling, J Malowana – Murphy, K Malowana - Murphy and I Simm.

5314 Apologies for Absence

There were apologies for absence from Cllr J Croasdale.

5315 Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from, Cllr D Dowling Feniscowles Trust and St Pauls School. Cllr C Hardman Immanuel Guides. Cllr I Simm Ground Maintenance (Grass Cutting) and the Parish Hall Committee. Cllr J Pearson Rosebay Wood Group, Planning and Feniscowles Trust. Cllr J. Malowana - Murphy Livesey Parish Hall Committee, Rosebay Wood Group, Livesey Library and St Pauls School. Cllr K Malowana-Murphy Livesey Library. Cllr D Hardman Planning, Immanuel Scouts and Cherry Tree Cricket Club.

5316 Minutes of the Meeting held on 9 March 2018

RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 9 March 2018, having been circulated, be received, approved and signed by the Chairman.

Meeting adjourned at 7.35pm for local issues

Details of local issues are included in the clerks report.

Meeting reconvened at 8.15pm

5317 Accounts

RESOLVED: that the following accounts be approved:

Clerks Salary:£252.50, Rates: £ 900.00 (already paid) Subscriptions: £ 583.60.

5318 Planning

There were three planning applications on the schedule and two late applications received by the clerk.

Councillors had no objections to the applications.

5319 Rosebay Wood

The position was being monitored by the Parish Council but as yet the clerk had not asked Martin Eden for a schedule of works completed.

5320 Defibrillator for the Parish Hall.

The clerk had contacted the Ambulance Service regarding the installation of a defibrillator at York Terrace. He had received the costs of the various models which had been shared with councillors. A decision was needed by councillors on the appropriate model and cost.

Action: Councillors to decide on the appropriate model and cost.

5321 Litter Signs for Livesey Parish

The clerk had contacted a Mr Broadbent at Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council regarding signs for the Parish. He had distributed samples of signage with the agenda. Mr Broadbent advised the clerk that he would be able to make the signs and install them. Councillors would need to agree what would go on the signs. and how many signs would need to be purchased.

Action: Councillors to agree on the wording and number of signs required.

5322 To Receive Items for Information

The items of information were detailed in the clerks report.

Exclusion of the Public and Press

5323 Financial Position 13 April 2018

The financial position to 13 April 2018 was noted and approved by councillors.

5324 Date and Time of Next Meeting

RESOLVED: that the next meeting of Livesey Parish Council will take place on **Friday 11 May 2018 at 7.30pm** at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.